
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
NOTICE OF AND AGENDA FOR A WORKSHOP AND REGULAR MEETING  

TO BE HELD BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

DATE:    TUESDAY, OCTOBER 25, 2022 

TIME:    5:30 PM 

PLACE:    PHARR CITY HALL 

    2nd FLOOR CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS 

118 SOUTH CAGE BLVD. 

    PHARR, TEXAS 78577  

     

PRESIDING: S. DAVID DEANDA, JR, CHAIRMAN 
 

                  
                              An electronic copy of the agenda packet can be obtained at www.hcrma.net  
 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
INVOCATION 
 
CALL TO ORDER OF A WORKSHOP 
 

1. Review of proposed Fiscal Year 2023 Operating and Capital Budget. 
2. Review of Quarterly Investment Report for Period Ending September 30, 2022 – HCRMA Staff. 

 
ADJOURNMENT OF WORKSHOP 
 

CALL TO ORDER AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM FOR A REGULAR MEETING 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

1. REPORTS 
 
A. Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental Clearance Document 

–HCRMA Staff. 

B. Report on Construction Activity for 365 Tollway Project – Ramon Navarro IV, HCRMA. 

 
2. CONSENT AGENDA (All matters  listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Governing 

Body and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no  separate discussion of  these  items; however,  if 
discussion is desired, that item(s) will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 
The Governing Body may also elect to go into Executive Session on any item on this agenda, whether or not 
such  item(s) are posted as an Executive Session  Item, at any  time during  the meeting when authorized by 
provisions of the Open Public Meeting Act.) 

 
A. Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting held September 27, 2022. 

B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from September 8, 2022, to October 7, 2022. 

C. Approval of Financial Reports for September 2022. 



D. Approval of the Quarterly Investment Report for Period Ending September 30, 2022.  
 

3. REGULAR AGENDA  
 
A. Resolution 2022‐ 57 – Authorization to execute a Letter of Engagement with Burton McCumber & Longoria, 

LLP for the 2022 Financial and Single Audit. 
B. Resolution 2022‐58 – Approval and Consideration of a one‐year extension to the Interlocal Cooperative 

Agreement between the Hidalgo County Drainage District No. 1 and the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility 
Authority for the Design, Acquisition of Right‐of‐Way, and Construction of Drainage Outfalls for the 365 
Tollway and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects. 

C. Resolution 2022‐59 – Adoption of amended Fiscal Year 2022 Operating and Capital Budget for the Hidalgo 
County Regional Mobility Authority. 

 
4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 

 
A. None. 

 

5. TABLED ITEMS 
 
A. None. 

 
6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH 

ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072  (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY), AND SECTION 551.074  (PERSONNEL 
MATTERS)  

 
A. Consultation with Attorney  on  personnel matters  related  annual  evaluation  of  the  Executive Director 

(551.074 T.G.C.) 
B. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to an Interlocal Cooperative Agreement with the City 

of Mission to provide Right of Way Acquisition Services (Section 551.071 T.G.C.) 
C. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Professional Service Agreements for Engineering, 

Surveying and Environmental Services (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
D. Consultation with Attorney on  legal  issues pertaining  to  the voluntary acquisition of  real property  for 

various  parcels  for  the  365  Tollway  Project  and  International  Bridge  Trade  Corridor  Project  (Sections 
551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 

E. Consultation with Attorney on  legal  issues pertaining  to  the acquisition,  including  the use of Eminent 
Domain, for property required to complete the project alignments of the 365 Tollway Project (Sections 
551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 

F. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Environmental Clearance Document for the 
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
 

  ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 
 

C E R T I F I C A T I O N 

 

I,  the Undersigned Authority, do hereby certify  that  the attached agenda of  the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility 
Authority Board of Directors is a true and correct copy and that I posted a true and correct copy of said notice on the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Web Page (www.hcrma.net) and the bulletin board in the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority  office  (203 W. Newcombe Ave,  Pharr,  Texas  78577),  a  place  convenient  and  readily 
accessible to the general public at all times, and said Notice was posted on the  19th   day of October 2022 at 5:00 pm 
and will  remain  so  posted  continuously  for  at  least  72  hours  preceding  the  scheduled  time  of  said meeting  in 
accordance with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. 



                                           Maria E. Alaniz         
                Administrative Assistant 

 
Note:  If you require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact Maria E. 
Alaniz at 956‐402‐4762 at least 96 hours before the meeting. 
 

 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT POLICY 

Public  Comment  Policy:  “At  the  beginning  of  each  HCRMA meeting,  the  HCRMA  will  allow  for  an  open  public 

forum/comment period. This comment period shall not exceed one‐half (1/2) hour in length and each speaker will be 

allowed a maximum of three (3) minutes to speak.  Speakers addressing the Board through a translator will be allowed 

a maximum of six (6) minutes.   

 

All  individuals desiring to address the HCRMA must be signed up to do so, prior to the open comment period. For 

meetings being held by  telephonic or videoconference,  individuals may contact Maria. E. Alaniz at  (956) 402‐4762 

before 5:00 pm day of the meeting.  

  

 The purpose of this comment period is to provide the public an opportunity to address issues or topics that are under 

the jurisdiction of the HCRMA. For issues or topics which are not otherwise part of the posted agenda for the meeting, 

HCRMA members may direct staff to investigate the issue or topic further. No action or discussion shall be taken on 

issues or topics which are not part of the posted agenda for the meeting. Members of the public may be recognized 

on posted agenda  items deemed appropriate by  the Chairman as  these  items are considered, and  the  same  time 

limitations applies.” 

 

Note:   Participation by Telephone/Video Conference Call – One or more member of the HCRMA Board of Directors 

may participate  in  this meeting  through  a  telephone/video  conference  call,  as  authorized by  Sec. 370.262,  Texas 

Transportation Code.    

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Workshop 
Item 1 





































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Workshop 
Item 2 



























 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 1A 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM  1A 
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 10/19/22 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 10/25/22 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item: Report on Program Manager  Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC
Environmental Clearance Document._____________________________                              __

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments:   X Yes No 
I 

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:  Yes No   X   N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation: Approved Disapproved X None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:  Approved Disapproved  X None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: Approved  Disapproved X None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:  _ Approved Disapproved  X None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation: Approved Disapproved  X None 

11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:   Approved Disapproved X _ None 

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation: X Approved  Disapproved   None 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:  X Approved Disapproved  _ None 



HCRMA Board of Directors
S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman
Forrest Runnels, Vice-Chairman

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer
Alonzo Cantu, Director 

Carlos Del Angel, Director
Francisco “Frank” Pardo, Director

Joaquin Spamer, Director

HCRMA Administrative Staff
Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Ramon Navarro IV, PE, CFM, Chief Constr. Eng. 
Celia Gaona, CIA, Chief Auditor/Compliance Ofcr.

Ascencion Alonzo, Chief Financial Ofcr.

General Engineering Consultant
HDR ENGINEERING, INC.

1

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
FOR OCTOBER 2022

www.hcrma.net
Report on HCRMA Program Management Activity 

Chief Construction Engineer – Ramon Navarro IV, PE, CFM1

http://www.hcrma.net/


MISSION STATEMENT:
“To provide our 
customers with a rapid 
and reliable alternative 
for the safe and efficient 
movement of people, 
goods and services”

www.hcrma.net

OVERVIEW
 365 TOLL Project Overview
 IBTC Project Overview
Overweight Permit Summary
 Construction Economics Update

MISSION STATEMENT:
“ To provide our customers 
with a rapid and reliable 
alternative for the safe and 
efficient movement of 
people, goods and services”

2

http://www.hcrma.net/


HCRMA
STRATEGIC PLAN

DEVELOP THE 

INFRASTRUCTURE TO 

SERVE A POPULATION 

OF APPROXIMATELY 

800,000 RESIDENTS 

AND

5 INTERNATIONAL 

PORTS OF ENTRY

Pharr-Reynosa POE

Anzalduas POE

Hidalgo POE

Donna-Rio Bravo POE

3 www.hcrma.net

I-69
Connector

3

http://www.hcrma.net/


WETLAND MITIGATION SITE

19



 ADVANCE PLANNING
Environmental:
Received official agency correspondence on

Conservation Easement from Office of Counsel and
the Army Corps of Engineers on 9/19/2022.
Proceeding with securing and recording amended

agreement with Valley Land Fund.

Anticipate  project’s  letting in early 2023.

VLF

9 www.hcrma.net



PRE-ADVERTISEMENT AND INVITATION TO BIDDERS
Request for sealed bids for Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority for the 365 Tollway Project

Segments 1 and 2 Toll Collection System Installation, Integration, and Maintenance
Anticipated Release in Early September 2022

HCRMA Pre-Advertisement Local Government Sponsor: Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority 
(HCRMA) Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 203 W. Newcombe Ave Pharr, Texas 78577 

Telephone / Fax: (956) 402-4762 / (956) 475-3451

10



11



IBTC SEGS. 1 – 3: FROM THE 
INTERCHANGE WITH 365 TOLL AND 
FM 493 TO INTERSTATE 2

IBTC

www.hcrma.net/ibtc.html21

This 13.15-mile long project. The proposed
project would construct a new location non-
tolled facility beginning at 1) 365 Tollway
(Dicker Road) and extends 5.43 miles in a west
direction. The alignment splits just west of FM
1423 (Val Verde Road) and travels north, 2)
the northern leg continues 4.21 miles to
Interstate Highway 2. The east leg 3) travels
3.51 miles east to where it is proposed to
connect to FM 493.

MAJOR MILESTONES:

OBTAINED EA ENV 
CLASSIFICATION: 11/2017

SCHEMATIC APPROVED: 
11/2021

NEPA CLEARANCE:END 2022 

EST. LETTING: LATE 2027

http://www.hcrma.net/ibtc.html


13 www.hcrma.net



14



15



 ADVANCE PLANNING
Environmental:
Final EA submitted 8/8/2022 and anticipate project’s

final determination by year’s end, 2022.

 Funding / UTP / TIP Status:
 Funding is non-toll and incorporates overweight corridor

network fees to help finance project

 HCRMA requested via letter to TxDOT for On-System
classification

 Submitted Infra (Mega) Grant for Phase 1 construction with
TxDOT as supporting agency on May 23, 2022.

IBTC

16



 IBTC SCHEDULE IBTC

2025

Environmental (Ongoing)
Surveys
ROWTitle Research / Appraisals
ROW Acquisition (Remaining)
Plans, Specs., & Estimates
Utility Coord / Relocation
Constr. ContractLetting Phase
Construction Start

International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) (CSJ: 0921-02-142)
2022 2023 2024

42MONTH CONSTRUCTION FROM SEPT 2025- MAR 2029

Project Milestones
J F M A M J J A S O N D J F M A M J J A S O N D J F M A M J J A S O N D J F M A M J J A S O N D

Initiate RR
Coordination 30 % PS&E 60 % PS&E 90 % PS&E

95% PS&E
Complete RR
Coordination

17



OVERWEIGHT / OVERSIZE CORRIDOR SEGMENTS

18  



 OVERWEIGHT REPORT FOR AUGUST 2022:
January 1, 2022 – September 30, 2022

OW

19  

Total Permits Issued: 31,470
Total Amount Collected: $6,384,312
■ Convenience Fees: $ 90,312
■ Total Permit Fees: $ 6,294,000

– Pro Miles: $ 94,410
– TxDOT: $5,349,900
– HCRMA: $ 849,690



www.hcrma.net

Notes:
1. The permit count for 2021 (39,273) ended with a +9.0% (increase) compared to 2020 (36,040).
2. Monthly permit count of 3,431represents a +16.5% (increase, 565) compared to the same month

in 2021.

OVERWEIGHT REPORT FOR August 2022:
JANUARY 1, 2022 – AUGUST 31, 2022 OW

29

http://www.hcrma.net/
http://www.hcrma.net/


Item 1B 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

  X AGENDA ITEM        1B 
DATE SUBMITTED  10/19/2022 
MEETING DATE  10/25/2022 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS   
PLANNING COMMITTEE   
FINANCE COMMITTEE 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  REPORT ON CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY FOR THE 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT.

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes  No

Report on 365 Tollway Project Construction Activities.

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:  Yes   No     X   N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Report only.

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:   Approved  Disapproved       X   None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved        Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   Approved    Disapproved       X   None 

 Disapproved    X   None 11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:  X    Approved  Disapproved   None 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:      Approved  Disapproved   X   None 



HCRMA Board of Directors
S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman
Forrest Runnels, Vice-Chairman

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer
Alonzo Cantu, Director 

Carlos Del Angel, Director
Francisco “Frank” Pardo, Director

Joaquin Spamer, Director

HCRMA Administrative Staff
Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Ramon Navarro IV, PE, CFM, Chief Constr. Eng. 
Celia Gaona, CIA, Chief Auditor/Compliance Ofcr.

Ascencion Alonzo, Chief Financial Ofcr.

General Engineering Consultant
HDR ENGINEERING, INC.

1

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
FOR OCTOBER 2022

www.hcrma.net
Report on HCRMA 365 Toll Construction Activity 

Chief Construction Engineer – Ramon Navarro IV, PE, CFM1

http://www.hcrma.net/


HCRMA
STRATEGIC PLAN

DEVELOP THE 

INFRASTRUCTURE TO 

SERVE A POPULATION 

OF APPROXIMATELY 

800,000 RESIDENTS 

AND

5 INTERNATIONAL 

PORTS OF ENTRY

Pharr-Reynosa POE

Anzalduas POE

Hidalgo POE

Donna-Rio Bravo POE

3 www.hcrma.net

I-69
Connector

3

http://www.hcrma.net/


365 TOLL SEGS. 1 & 2 LIMITS FROM FM 396 / ANZ. HWY.
TO US 281 / BSIF CONNECTOR (365 SEG. 3)
365 TOLL SEG. 4 LIMITS FROM FM 1016 / CONWAY AVE 
TO FM 396 / ANZ. HWY. (FUTURE CONSTRUCTION)

MAJOR MILESTONES:
NEPA CLEARANCE 

07/03/2015
100% ROW ACQUIRED

PH 1: 365 SEG. 3 –
LET: 08/2015 
COMPLETED

PH 2: 365 TOLL
SEGS. 1 & 2 –

OPEN: 01/2026

www.hcrma.net/365tollway.html44

http://www.hcrma.net/365tollway.html


5



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
 The Notice to Proceed (NTP) was issued to Pulice Construction Inc. (PCI) on February 15, 2022, with time

charges commencing on March 17, 2022.

 The work under this contract shall be substantially completed within 1,264 CALENDAR days [September 22,
2025] After Substantial Completion, Pulice will be allowed up to an additional 60 calendar days for Final
Acceptance. Therefore, all improvements must be final accepted by [November 21, 2025].

 Working days will be charged Sunday through Saturday, including all holidays [with exception of:

New Year’s Day (January 1st)
Independence Day (July 4th)
Labor Day (1st Monday in the month of September)
Thanksgiving Day and day after (4th Thursday and Friday in the month of November); 
Christmas Eve and Day (December 24th and 25th)]

regardless of weather conditions, material availability, or other conditions not under the 
control of the Contractor, except as expressly provided for in the Contract. If Contractor fails to 
complete the work on or before the contract time, Pulice Construction Inc. agrees to pay the 
Authority $ 16,500 per day as liquidated damages to cover losses, expenses and damages of the 
Authority for every Calendar Day which the Contractor fails to achieve Substantial Completion of 
the Project.

 The total construction cost submitted $ 295,932,420.25.



SCHEDULE & CONSTRUCTION COSTS
Two (2) approved Changes Order(s): [38,010,382.63] +0 days

 CO#1 11/11/2021 entering VECP process +000 days $000,000,000.00 .0%
 CO#2 12/21/2021 VECP Plan Revisions +000 days $(38,010,382.63) (12.84%)
 CO#3 04/26/2022 VECP Contractor Risk +000 days $000,000,000.00 (0%)
CHANGE ORDERS:
Change Order No.1 Summary: November 11,2021
 The Primary purpose of Change Order No. 1 is for the HCRMA and contractor to enter a defined VECP proves to reduce the overall cost of the project based on a 30% design furnished by the contractor.
 Cost to the Project include: 30% of 5% of the project savings to the project or direct costs to the contractor, whichever is less. These costs are intended to pay the contractor for design work achieve a 30% design.
 The HCRMA assumes ownership of all design work developed by the contractor, and cost savings are shared by the HCRMA and contractor by 40% and 60% respectively.

Change Order No. 2 Summary: December 21, 2021
 Change order No. 2 amended the contract price from $295,932,420.25 to 281,723,797.95.
 By execution of Change Order No. 1, the contractor completed a 30% design to an effort to estimate cost savings for the project. Payment for the contractor’s initial design work is $613,285.06 in accordance with calculations

presented in Change Order No. 1. This is the only cost due to the contractor based on the execution of Change Order No. 2, and is non-participating.
 Notice to proceed was issued 2/15/2022, the HCRMA reimburse the contractor for the remaining design costs to not exceed 5% of the total cost savings. Payments made will be based upon design milestones at 60%, 90% and 100%

completion and acceptance.
VECP calculations for Contract Price of $281,723,797.95
VECP Gross Savings $38,010,382.63
Less est. Total Design Cost $1,943,648.45 (Schematics + Final Design)
Less Est. Owner’s Fees $545,178.43 (GEC, Environmental, T&R Costs)
VECP Net Savings $35,521,555.76
60% Contractor Saving: $21,312,933.45 Paid as Progress Payments
40% Owner Savings: $14,208,622.30 Reduced from original Project

Change Order No. 3 Summary: April 26, 2022

 As provided for Contract Amendment #1 and Change Order No. 2, the Contractor’s share of the net savings includes the “Contractor Risk” that the actual costs of implementing the approved VECP concepts in Change Order No. 2
may not result in the saving approved by the parties. To the extent total actual costs exceed the total amount approved, all overages due to errors, oversights, omissions, additions, or corrections to final units, final quantities, or final
unit prices or costs increases shall be deducted from Contractor 60% portion of the net savings.

 To the extent actual costs exceed the amounts presented in Exhibit A, Contractor agrees that such overages due to errors, oversight, omission additions, or corrections to final units, quantities or unit pricing shall be deducted from
contractor’s 60% portion of the net savings (the “Contractor Risk”).

 Contractor VECP Savings Payments.
Contractor’s share of the savings shall be calculated and paid out as progress payments under the terms of the contract, as follows:

Construction Progress Proposed Savings Payment Construction Progress Proposed Savings Payment
20% Completion $4,262,586.69 60% Completion $4,262,586.69
40% Completion $4,262,586.69 80% Completion $4,262,586.69
Final Acceptance $4,262,586.69

$21,312,933.45
The parties agrees that if the Savings are not apparent or justified during a designated progress period, all, or part of any such Savings Payment, on the recommendation of the General Engineering Consultant, may be (i)deferred to the
next progress period or (iii) reduced to reflect the Contractor’s Risk for unrealized Savings/overages.

7



PROJECT PRODUCTION

8

 CAPTURING VECP PACKETS
 FORMAL SUBMITTALS, REVIEW OF DOCUMENTS
 TESTING [Subcontracts/Material]
 ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICES / PREP ROW
 Embankment and underground work



9



10 www.hcrma.net



11



12



Current Approved Work: $404,662.96

Current Stockpile Advancement: $1,023,210.40

Current Stockpile Recovery: $0.00

Current Retainage: $0.00

Current Retainage Released: $0.00

Current Liquidated Damages: $0.00

Current Adjustment: $0.00

Current Payment: $1,427,873.36

Previous Payment: $657,136.92

Approved Work To Date: $42,712,744.38

Stockpile Advancement To Date: $2,545,143.77

Stockpile Recovery To Date: $0.00

Retainage To Date: $0.00

Retainage Released To Date: $0.00

Liquidated Damages To Date: $0.00

Adjustments To Date: $0.00

Payments To Date: $45,257,888.15

Previous Payments To Date: $43,830,014.79

Line Number Item Unit Current Paid Quantity Unit Price Amount

1150 464-6039 LINEAR FOOT 696.000 $61.240 $42,623.04

RC PIPE (CL III)(24 IN)(SPL)

1170 464-6041 LINEAR FOOT 770.000 $101.020 $77,785.40

RC PIPE (CL III)(36 IN)(SPL)

1180 464-6042 LINEAR FOOT 39.000 $122.160 $4,764.24

RC PIPE (CL III)(42 IN)(SPL)

1190 464-6043 LINEAR FOOT 19.000 $142.340 $2,704.46

RC PIPE (CL III)(48 IN)(SPL)

1230 464-6059 LINEAR FOOT 232.000 $100.900 $23,408.80

RC PIPE (CL V)(30 IN)

1330 465-6060 EACH 1.000 $6,865.220 $6,865.22

INLET (COMPL)(PSL)(SL)(6FTX6FT)

1890 502-6001 MONTH 1.000 $45,000.000 $45,000.00

BARRICADES, SIGNS AND TRAFFIC HANDLING

1920 506-6020 SQUARE YARD 233.334 $28.250 $6,591.69

CONSTRUCTION EXITS (INSTALL) (TY 1)

Section Total: $404,662.96

Project Total: $404,662.96

Summary

Payment Invoice:

365 TOLL PROJECT CSJ:0921-02-368

10/14/2022

Page 2 of 3









 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 2A 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                     2A                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           10/14/22                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        10/25/22  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING HELD SEPTEMBER 27, 

2022.              
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and Approval of Minutes for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board 

of Directors Regular Meeting held September 27, 2022.       
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the minutes for the Board of Director’s Regular  

Meeting held September 27, 2022, as presented.        
 
6. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Finance Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved       _   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   _   Approved          Disapproved       X_   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X_  None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X_  None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:  X    Approved          Disapproved        _  None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



HCRMA Minutes – September 27, 2022 1  

 
STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF HIDALGO 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
 
The Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board of Directors convened for a Regular Meeting on Tuesday, 
September 27, 2022, at 5:30 pm at the Pharr City Hall, 2nd Floor City Commission Chambers, 118 S. Cage, Blvd, Pharr, TX 
78577, with the following participating: 

 
Board Members:   David Deanda, Chairman (teleconference) 
    Forrest Runnels, Vice-Chairman (teleconference) 
    Alonzo Cantu, Director (teleconference) 
    Juan Carlos Del Angel, Director  
    Frank Pardo, Director  
    Joaquin Spamer, Director 
     
               Absent:                    Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer  
                     

                          Staff:  Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director  
    Ramon Navarro, Chief Construction Engineer  
    Ascencion Alonzo, Chief Financial Officer 
    Celia Gaona, Chief Auditor/Compliance Officer 
    Maria Alaniz, Administrative Assistant III 

Blakely Fernandez, Bracewell LLP, Legal Counsel (teleconference) 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
Chairman Deanda led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
INVOCATION 
 
Ms. Gaona led the Invocation. 
 
CALL TO ORDER FOR REGULAR MEETING AND ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
Chairman Deanda called the Regular Meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

No Comments. 
 

1. REPORTS 
 

A. Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental Clearance Document – 
HCRMA Staff.  
Mr. Ramon Navarro reported on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental 
Clearance Document. No action taken. 
 

B. Report on Construction Activity for 365 Tollway Project – Ramon Navarro IV, HCRMA.  
Mr. Ramon Navarro reported on the construction activity for 365 Tollway Project. No action taken. 
 
 
 



HCRMA Minutes – September 27, 2022 2  

2. CONSENT AGENDA.  

Motion by Alonzo Cantu, with a second by Juan Carlos Del Angel, to approve the Consent Agenda.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
A. Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting held August 23, 2022. 

Approved the Minutes for the Regular Meeting held August 23, 2022. 
 

B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from August 6, 2022, to September 7, 2022.  
Approved the Project & General Expense Report for the period from August 6, 2022, to September 7, 2022. 

  
C. Approval of Financial Reports for August 2022.  

Approved the Financial Reports for August 2022. 
 

3. REGULAR AGENDA 
 

A. None. 
 

4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 
 

A. None.  
 

 
5.  TABLED ITEMS 
 

A. None. 
 

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH 
ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY) AND SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL 
MATTERS)  
 
A. Consultation with Attorney on personnel matters related annual evaluation of the Executive Director 

(551.074 T.G.C.). 
No action taken 
 

B. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to an Interlocal Cooperative Agreement with the City 
of Mission to provide Right of Way Acquisition Services (Section 551.071 T. G.C.) 
No action taken. 
 

C. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Professional Service Agreements for Engineering, 
Surveying and Environmental Services (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
No action taken.  
 

D. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the acquisition of real property for various parcels for 
the 365 Tollway Project and International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Sections 551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 
No action taken. 
 

E. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the acquisition, including the use of Eminent Domain, 
for property required to complete the project alignments of the 365 Tollway Project (Sections 551.071 and 
551.072 T.G.C.). 

No action taken 
 



HCRMA Minutes – September 27, 2022 3  

F. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Environmental Clearance Document for the 
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
No action taken. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

There being no other business to come before the Board of Directors, motion by Alonzo Cantu, with a second by 
Frank Pardo, to adjourn the meeting at 5:46 p.m.  
 
 
 
____________________________________________ 
S. David Deanda, Jr, Chairman 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
__________________________________________ 
Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 2B 







Plains Capital 41

Make Check Payable to Date Work Performed Amount

City of Pharr September 2022 107,060.20$           

Office Depot September 2022 24.95$  

Office Depot September 2022 82.83$  

A‐Fast Delivery, LLC September 2022 172.50$

Bracewell LLC September 2022 427.07$

Pathfinder Public Affairs September 2022 10,000.00$              

City of Pharr September 2022 205.00$

Pharr Economic Development Corporation October 2022 4,480.00$                

City of Pharr September 2022 7,380.00$                

City of Pharr 10/01/22‐10/31/22 850.00$

Xerox Financial Services 10/2022 591.60$

Pena Designs September 2022 200.00$

Blanton & Associates, Inc.  September 2022 6,080.27$                

Advance Publishing LLC 9/21/22‐9/28/22 507.00$

AIM Media Texas  9/18/22‐9/25/22 1,995.40$                

The Graffix Express Thru 10/30/2022 6,780.00$                

Rio Grande Valley Communications Group 10/01/22‐09/30/23 1,248.00$                

Waukesha‐Pearce Industries, LLC  9/8/2022 47,543.00$              

Excel Electrical Services October 2022 30,629.28$              

Texas Municipal League Intergovernmental Risk Pool  9/20/22‐12/01/22 834.96$

IBTTA  Thru 12/31/2023 2,500.00$                

San Miguel Lawn Services 9/21/2022 465.00$

Carlos Del Angel 10/05/22‐10/07/22 1,264.69$                

Juan Jose Aguayo  552.529/12/22‐10/14/2022 $

Gabriel Molina 490.019/12/22‐10/14/2022 $

Jessica Garcia 206.269/12/22‐10/14/2022 $

Alejandro Alanis 656.269/12/22‐10/14/2022 $

Javier Trigo 9/12/22‐10/12/2022 560.64$

Credit Card Services 9/03/22‐10/03/22 ‐$  

Credit Card Services 9/03/22‐10/03/22 1,169.85$                

Credit Card Services 9/03/22‐10/03/22 4.95$  

234,962.24$           

Bracewell, LLP September 2022 8,800.00$                

Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP September 2022 5,136.12$                

Pulice Construction, Inc.  9/16/22‐10/14/22 1,427,873.36$        

Blanton & Associates, Inc.  9/1/22‐9/30/22 2,000.52$                

Blanton & Associates, Inc.  09/01/22‐9/30/22 1,589.71$                

HDR Engineering, Inc.  07/31/22‐9/24/22 59,017.15$              

HDR Engineering, Inc.  8/28/22‐09/24/22 16,225.60$              

HDR Engineering, Inc.  8/28/22‐09/24/22 47,709.67$              

Atlas Technical Consultants, LLC 9/3/22‐9/30/22 93.45$  

B2Z Engineering  9/1/22‐9/30/22 25,327.47$              

B2Z Engineering  9/1/22‐9/10/22 499.06$

L&G Consulting Engineers 8/25/22‐9/25/22 1,993.53$                

Raba Kistner, Inc.  Thru 10/03/2022 2,377.68$                

Raba Kistner, Inc.  Thru 9/30/2022 3,696.95$                

Terracon Consultants, Inc.  Thru 10/08/2022 11,508.58$              

Sendero Acquisitions, LP  September 2022 5,950.00$                

1,619,798.85$        

Sept. 8 - Oct. 7

October 2022 

Wilmington Trust 44/365 Project Construction & Related Costs            2022 A&B

Page 1



Make Check Payable to Date Work Performed Amount

Bracewell, LLP September 2022 720.00$                                                                                 

HDR Engineering, Inc.  08/28/22‐0924/22 3,249.20$                                                                              

San Miguel Lawn Services 9/19/2022 850.00$                                                                                 

San Miguel Lawn Services 9/19/2022 600.00$                                                                                 

5,419.20$                                                                              

‐$                                                                                        

Sub Total ‐ General ‐41 (Operating) 234,962.24$                                                                         

Sub Total ‐ Construction/Related Costs‐44 (New Bonds A&B) 1,619,798.85$                                                                      

Sub Total ‐ Capital Projects‐45 (Disbursement) 5,419.20$                                                                              

Sub Total ‐ VRF Series 2020A‐46 (VRF Series 2020A) ‐$                                                                                        

Total  1,860,180.29$                                                                      

Approved:         Recommend Approval:  

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director

Approved:  Date: 10/25/2022

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer

Wilmington Trust 45/Capital Projects

Wilmington Trust 46/VRF Series 2020A

Page 2



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 2C 































































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 2D 



























 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 3A 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3A 
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 10/11/22 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 10/25/22 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2022-57 – AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE A LETTER OF
ENGAGEMENT WITH BURTON McCUMBER & LONGORIA, LLP FOR THE 2022 FINANCIAL
AND SINGLE AUDIT.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments:    X Yes  No

Consideration and approval of authorization to execute a letter of engagement with Burton
McCumber & Longoria, LLP for the 2022 Financial and Single Audit. 

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted: Yes No X  N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2022-57 – Authorization to execute a
letter of engagement with Burton McCumber & Longoria, LLP for the 2022 Financial and
Single Audit, as presented.

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation: Approved Disapproved X  None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: Approved Disapproved X  None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   X  Approved Disapproved  None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation: __Approved Disapproved  X None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:    X  Approved Disapproved _  None 

11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation: Approved Disapproved X   None 

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation: Approved  Disapproved X  None 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:  X  Approved Disapproved  None 



Memorandum 
To: S. David Deanda, Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: October 11, 2022

Re: Resolution 2022-57 - Authorization to execute a Letter of Engagement 
with Burton McCumber Longoria, LLP for the 2022 Financial and 
Single Audit 

Background 
On August 28, 2018, the HCRMA Board of Directors approved Resolution 2018-48 authorizing 
staff to execute an Engagement Letter with Burton McCumber Longoria, LLP (BML) for auditing 
services for the years ending December 31, 2019, 2020, and 2021 with the option by the 
Authority to approve two subsequent years, 2022 and 2023. 

Goal 
The Authority is required by Texas Administrative Code to have an annual financial and 
compliance audit of its books and records to be conducted by an independent certified public 
accountant in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. 

The Authority would like to exercise its option to extend auditing services for the period ending 
in December 31, 2022 with BML. 

Options 
The Board of Directors may opt to not approve Burton McCumber Longoria to conduct the 2022 
Financial and Single Audit. 

Recommendation 
Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2022-57 – Authorization to execute a 
Letter of Engagement with Burton McCumber Longoria, LLP for the 2022 Financial and 
Single Audit is recommended. 

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise. 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2022 – 57 

  
 AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE A LETTER OF ENGAGEMENT 

WITH BURTON, MCCUMBER & LONGORIA, LLP FOR THE 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY’S 2022 

FINANCIAL AND SINGLE AUDIT 
 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 25th day of October, 2022, by the Board of 
Directors of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), 
acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority 
created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority is required by Texas Administrative Code, Title 43, 
Part 1, Chapter 26, Subchapter G, §26.62 to have an annual financial and compliance 
audit of its books and records to be conducted by an independent certified public 
accountant in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Authority is required by Section 37(d) of its bylaws to submit an 

annual audit conducted by an independent certified public accountant in accordance with 
generally accepted auditing standards to the Hidalgo County and the City of McAllen 
within one hundred twenty (120) days after the end of the fiscal year; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Authority solicited Requests for Qualifications to Provide 

Auditing Services to the Authority; and on February 25, 2022, the Authority received 
three (3) responses to the request for Statement of Qualifications for Auditing Services; 
and 

WHEREAS, on April 23, 2022, the Board of Directors awarded the contract to 
Burton McCumber Longoria, LLP to provide auditing services for the years ending 
December 31, 2019, 2020, and 2021 with the option to approve two subsequent years, 
2022 and 2023; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board has determined it is necessary to exercise its option to 

approve 2022 auditing services to Burton McCumber Longoria, LLP;  
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY THAT: 

  
Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 

restated. 
 



Section 2. The Board hereby approves Burton McCumber Longoria, LLP to perform 
the Hidalgo County’s Regional Mobility Authority’s 2022 Financial and 
Single Audit. 

 
Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to negotiate fees and execute 

a Letter of Engagement with Burton McCumber Longoria, LLP for the 
2022 Financial and Single Audit.   

 
***** 

PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 25th day of 
October 25, 2022, at which meeting a quorum was present. 
 
 
 
 
 
             
      S. David Deanda Jr., Chairman 
 
 
 
 
             
      Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer 
 

 

















Item 3B 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS  X  AGENDA ITEM  3B  
PLANNING COMMITTEE    DATE SUBMITTED  10/14/22  
FINANCE COMMITTEE    MEETING DATE  10/25/22  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE      

 
 

1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2022-58 – APPROVAL AND CONSIDERATION OF A ONE-
YEAR EXTENSION TO THE INTERLOCAL COOPERATIVE_AGREEMENT WITH THE 
HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 AND THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL 
MOBILITY AUTHORITY FOR THE DESIGN, ACQUISITION OF RIGHT-OF-WAY, AND 
CONSTRUCTION OF DRAINAGE OUTFALLS FOR THE 365 TOLLWAY AND 
INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR PROJECTS.  

 

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments:   X Yes  No 
 

Consideration and approval of Resolution 2022-58 – Approval and Consideration of a one-year 
extension to the Interlocal Cooperative Agreement with the HCDD #1 and the HCRMA for the  
design, acquisition of right-of-way, and construction of drainage outfalls for the 365 Tollway and  
IBTC Projects.    

 

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy  

 

4. Budgeted:  Yes  No  X N/A 
 
 

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2022-58 – Approval and 
Consideration of a one-year extension to the Interlocal Cooperative Agreement with the 
Hidalgo County Drainage District No. 1 and the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility 
Authority for the Design, Acquisition of Right-of-Way, and Construction of Drainage 
Outfalls for the 365 Tollway and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects, as 
presented.  

 

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:  Approved  Disapproved  X None 
 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:  Approved  Disapproved  X None 
 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:  X Approved  Disapproved  None 
 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:  Approved  Disapproved  X None 
 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:  Approved  Disapproved  _X None 
 

11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:  Approved  Disapproved  X None 
 

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:  _ Approved  Disapproved  X None 
 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:  X  Approved  Disapproved  None 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 

AUTHORITY BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2022 – 58 

APPROVAL OF A ONE-YEAR EXTENSION TO THE 
INTERLOCAL COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT BETWEEN 

HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 AND 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

FOR THE DESIGN, ACQUISITION OF RIGHT-OF-WAY, 
AND CONSTRUCTION OF DRAINAGE OUTFALLS FOR 

THE 365 TOLLWAY AND INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE 
TRADE CORRIDOR PROJECTS 

 
THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 25th day of October, 2022 by the Board of Directors 
of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 

 
WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the 

“Authority”), acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility 
authority created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the 
“Act”); 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility 

issues in and around Hidalgo County; 
 

WHEREAS, Section 370.261 of the Act requires that the Authority, every 
even numbered year, develop a five year strategic plan; 

 
WHEREAS, on March 28, 2012 the Authority approved the 2012-2017 

Strategic Plan - Project Manager Strategy No. 8, which included State Highway 365 
(SH 365), International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) and State Highway 68 (formerly 
Segment D); and 

 
WHEREAS, on December 10, 2013, the Authority closed on the Vehicle 

Registration Fee Revenue and Refunding Bond Series 2013 and has programmed the 
funds for the advance project development of the SH 365 and IBTC Projects; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Drainage District Number 1 (HCDD1) 

recognizes the importance of mobility to the region’s economic vitality through the 
efficient movement of goods, services and people and HCDD1 has offered to help 
accelerate advance project development on the SH 365 and the IBTC Projects; and 

 
WHEREAS, HCDD1 has the necessary capacity and expertise to further advance 

project development for the SH 365 and IBTC Projects, which include drainage studies, 
parcel surveys, drainage outfall design, plans, specifications and estimates and right of 
way acquisition for the project, as well as, bidding, construction and inspection of the 
proposed drainage infrastructure; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority will participate pro rata share for the development 

and construction of drainage outfalls for the SH 365 and IBTC Projects; and 



WHEREAS, on December 18, 2013, the Board approved Resolution 
2013-71, approval of an interlocal agreement with Hidalgo County Drainage District 
Number 1 to develop and construct drainage outfalls for the 365 Tollway and 
International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects; and 

 
WHEREAS, the interlocal agreement with the Hidalgo County Drainage District 

Number 1 had a term of two years with three one year renewals; and 
 

WHEREAS, on March 2, 2016, the Authority executed the 1st one year 
renewal with the Hidalgo County Drainage District Number 1; and 

 
WHEREAS, on June 27, 2017, the Authority approved the 2nd one 

year renewal to the interlocal agreement with the Hidalgo County Drainage 
District Number 1 to develop drainage outfalls for the 365 Tollway and 
International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects; and 

 
WHEREAS, due to delays in financing for the 365 Tollway Project, the 

interlocal agreement between Hidalgo County Drainage District Number 1 and 
the Authority expired in 2018; and 

 
WHEREAS, on November 17, 2020, the Board approved Resolution 2022-31 - 

Interlocal Cooperative Agreement with the Hidalgo County Drainage District No. 
1 to develop and construct drainage outfalls for the 365 Tollway and International 
Bridge Trade Corridor Projects; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Interlocal Cooperative Agreement was for a two- year term, 

with the option for three one-year extensions; and 
 
WHEREAS, the initial term of the Agreement has expired and the Authority 

desires to implement a one-year extension to the Interlocal Cooperative Agreement with 
the Hidalgo County Drainage District No. 1 to develop and construct drainage outfalls 
for the 365 Tollway and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects;  
 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF IRECTORS 

OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
THAT: 

 
 

Section 1  The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if 
fully restated. 

 
Section 2.  The Board hereby approves a one-year extension to the Interlocal 

Cooperative Agreement between the Hidalgo County Drainage District No. 1 and the Hidalgo 
County Regional Mobility Authority for the Design, Acquisition of Right-of-Way, and 
Construction of Drainage Outfalls for the 365 Tollway and International Bridge Trade Corridor 
Projects, hereto attached as Exhibit A. 
 
 

 
 



 
PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A 
REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 25th day of October, 2022, at which 
meeting a quorum was present. 

 
 
 
       

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 
 
 
 
 
 

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer 



EXHIBIT A 
 
 

ONE (1) YEAR EXTENSION TO THE 

INTERLOCAL COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN 

THE HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT No. 1 AND 

THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 

AUTHORITY 

 
 

EXHIBIT B 
 
 

INTERLOCAL COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT 

WITH 

THE HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1  

DATED 

November 17, 2020 



ONE YEAR EXTENSION TO INTERLOCAL COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AND 

HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 

DATED NOVEMBER 17, 2020 

 

INTIAL AGREEMENT PERIOD FOR TWO YEARS  

WITH OPTION FOR THREE ONE-YEAR EXTENSIONS 

 

ADDITIONAL ONE-YEAR TERMS 

 

ONE-YEAR EXTENSION EFFECTIVE NOVEMBER 17, 2022 

 

HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE  HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL   
DISTRICT NO. 1  MOBILITY AUTHORITY   

    
 

 

By:________________________________           By:________________________________ 
Richard F. Cortez                 S. David Deanda, Jr.  
Chairman of Board of Directors    Chairman of Board of Directors 
 
 

Date:________________________________                 Date:  ________________________________ 
  































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 3C














	Notice of Agenda
	Agenda Item Workshop 1 - Review of proposed Fiscal Year 2023 Operating and Capital Budget
	Agenda Item Workshop 2 - Review of Quarterly Investment Report for Period Ending September 30, 2022
	Agenda Item 1A - Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental Clearance Document 
	Agenda Item 1B - Report on Construction Activity for 365 Tollway Project
	Agenda Item 2A - Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting held September 27, 2022
	Agenda Item 2B - Approval of Project and General Expense Report from September 8, 2022 to October 7, 2022
	Agenda Item 2C - Approval of Financial Reports for September 2022
	Agenda Item 2D - Approval of the Quarterly Investment Report for Period Ending September 30, 2022
	Agenda Item 3A - Resolution 2022- 57 – Authorization to Execute a Letter of Engagement with Burton McCumber & Longoria, LLP for the 2022 Financial and Single Audit
	Agenda Item 3B - Resolution 2022-58 – Approval and Consideration of a One-Year Extension to the Interlocal Cooperative Agreement Between the Hidalgo County Drainage District No. 1 and the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority for the Design, Acquisition of Right-of-Way, and Construction of Drainage Outfalls for the 365 Tollway and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects.
	Agenda 3C - Resolution 2022-59 – Adoption of amended Fiscal Year 2022 Operating and Capital Budget for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority



